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[ocember 29, 1999

Mr. Mike Ve, Compliance Specialisi -
Pre-merger Notificalion Olfiee

Buredu of Competition, Room 303

Federal Trade Commission

6" Street umd Fermsylvania Ave., NJW.
Washingtan, DC 20380

VIA FASCIMIOLE AND L5, MAIL
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Dear Mr. Vemn:

1 wpprzctare your taking time o discuss with me today and earlier this month the [art-
Scott Notification Filing Exemption under 16 CF.R. §302.2. As Uindicaled, sur chent is
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Again, thank you for your assistance on this matter. Please et me know 1mmcd:atc1y

my enderstanding stated above is not comecl.

Sincercly, i

Heres -
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